SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Agenda

March 25, 2019 5:30 PM
St. Joseph Church
St. Francis Room
418 St. Joseph St
Lancaster, PA 17603

(Audio from meetings are recorded to establish accurate meeting minutes)

1. Public Comments: Limited to items not on tonight’s agenda; limited to 3 minutes per
speaker; limited to 2-3 people per topic

N

»

»

. Approval of February 25, 2019 Meeting Minutes

Kimley Horn Presentation on SoWe Parking

Culliton Park Discussion — Mayor Sorace and Joanna Davis

5. New Business

FY 19-20 Budget (Each Committee Chair will Present on Funding for FY19-20)
Executive Committee Approval

6. Old Business

2019 Meeting Schedule

7. Community Updates

SoWe Parking Presentation 3/27 6pm Monsignor Smith Social Hall - 410 St.
Joseph St.

High and Four Seasons Recruitment Event 3/28 4-6 pm Literacy Council of
Lancaster — 407 Lafayette St.

SoWe Talk: Housing 4/3 6pm Monsignor Smith Social Hall - 410 St. Joseph St.
SoWe Egg Hunt 4/13 10am Culliton Park
All Things Home Fair 4/13 10-2 pm Lancaster Rec. 525 Fairview Ave

8. Next Meeting: Mon., April 22, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. in the St. Francis Room of St. Joseph’s
Church

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 1 of 12



New Business:
FY 2019-20 Budget Proposal (attached)

2019 Executive Committee
As per the SoWe by-laws the SoWe board must approve the executive committee. The
recommended committee includes:

Gene Duncan — Chairperson
Willonda McCloud -Vice Chairperson
Martha Montes — Secretary

Stu Metzler

Carole Kirchner

Note:
Abby Tucker -Legal council also attends Executive Committee meetings in an as needed basis

Old Business:

SoWe Board Meetings 2019

4th Monday of each month at 5:30 pm in the St. Francis Room at St. Joseph Church, unless
noted otherwise

Monday, January 28, 2019

Monday, February 25, 2019

Monday, March 25, 2019

Monday, April 22, 2019

Monday, May 20, 2019 (moved to avoid Memorial Day)
Monday, June 24, 2019

Monday, July 22, 2019

Monday, August 26, 2019

Monday, September 23, 2019

Monday, October 28, 2019

Monday, November 25, 2019

Monday, December 16, 2019 (moved to avoid week of Christmas)

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 2 of 12



Committee Schedule

Communications: 34 Wednesday at 6:00 pm at LHOP/SoWe Office
Community Safety: 27 Tuesday at 1:30 pm at LHOP/SoWe Office
Economic Opportunity: 15t Wednesday at 8:30 am at Two Dudes Painting Co.

Education: Children’s Sub-Committee: 2" Thursday at 4:00 pm at Price Elementary
School

Adult’s Sub-Committee: 15t Thursday at 4:00 pm at LHOP/SoWe Office
Housing: 34 Thursday at 8:00 am at LHOP/SoWe Office
Neighborhood Connections: 34 Monday at 6:00 pm at LHOP/SoWe Office

Parks and Public Realm: 3'9 Wednesday at 7:00 pm at Boys and Girls Club

SoWe Lead Board Meeting
Minutes
(DRAFT)

February 25, 2019 5:30 PM
St. Joseph Church
St. Francis Room
418 St. Joseph St
Lancaster, PA 17603
(Audio from meetings are recorded to establish accurate meeting minutes)

1. Call to Order
Martha Montes called the meeting to order at 5:30 pm

2. Board Members Present: Susannah Bartlett, Bianca Cordova, Christina DiCola, Gene
Duncan, Rachel Eck, Dick Hecker, Ole Hongvanthong, Carole Kirchner, Marie King
Linares, Stu Metzler, Willonda McCloud, Martha Montes, Luis Ortega, Vicente Ramos,
Nate Roach, Emerson Sampaio, Karen Schloer, Audrey Skilton, Jeff Tischer, Abby
Tucker

Board Members Absent: Vasthi Dominguez-Acosta, Peter Barber, Lt Glen Stoltzfus,
Sgt. Dorsey Sumrall

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 3 of 12



3. Public Comments: No public comments
4. Approval of January 28, 2019 Meeting Minutes — Motion by Marie King-Linares
seconded by Carole Kirchner. Minutes approved as amended

5. Committee Reports/Action Items
Minutes of Committee Meetings distributed prior to tonight’s meeting

SoWe Website Launch -Communications (Nate Roach)

Website has officially launched. Thanks to Jeff Tischer and Audrey Skilton
for their work. Nate Encouraged all Board members to use the resource
widely. The committee would like to include a monthly blog with content
generated by the neighborhood, i.e. recipes, tips promoting programs etc.
Calendar of Activities that neighbors can have their own input. Official
name for future forums SoWe Talk. April 3, 2019 at 6:00 pm. SoWe: Talk
— Housing Displacement Forum. Panel has been chosen.

2018 Bike Ambassador Report - Community Safety (Dick Hecker)

Report of what the Ambassadors do by tasks was distributed for 2018.
Report is attached and much work was accomplished.

Report on Landlord Tenant Forum. Attended by approximately 15 people.
Some topics covered were service animals, fair and affordable housing.
Commination was honest and open/

Mini-Grants for Neighborhood Events- Neighborhood Connections

A concept is being discussed to award mini-grants to individuals to hold
small block events. Office of Promotions issues permits to close blocks for
activities. SoWe may be able to provide guidance in this process.
Considering only giving the grants to blocks with liaisons as an incentive.
There are now have four block liaisons

City Council Report

No report. Currently all proforma.

Park Design

Concept design was shared. Concerns expressed were accessibility
especially for wheelchairs and strollers. March 15 is the deadline for the
next set of drawing. Skate park is not part of this plan. It would be good to
have all the different sketches from the beginning which have obviously
changed. The whole process should take about a year.

Dick Hecker made a motion to submit a formal letter to the City of
Lancaster about SoWe’s concerns about the park design. Rachel Eck
seconded

6. Discussion Items

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 4 of 12



e Northern Tier Transportation Initiative - Heather Valudes

Concept of transporting Lancaster City resident to different areas of the
County. Partnered with 4 Season Produce and the High Concrete to
develop a van service called Access to Jobs that will pick passengers up
from the bus stops and deliver them to the different job sites. This
program will start on March 4. Emergency rides will also be available.
Information will be available through many outlets throughout the City.
Flyer is currently being translated into Spanish.

Board Meeting Time 2019

Schedule for 2018 meeting will be the 4t Monday at 5:30 pm

Laddie Springer- SoWe Intern

Introduction of the new SoWe intern from Millersville University

7. Community Updates

Neighborhood Leaders Academy Applications are Open

Training program by the City on being an active neighbor. Link on City
website. Times are yet to be determined.

SoWe/LHOP Everyone Deserves a Place Called Home Forum, 2/27 at the
Boys and Girls Club 116 S. Water St. 6-8 pm

SoWe Housing Panel Discussion 4/3 St. Joseph Hall 6-8 pm

All Things Home Fair April 13t from 10:00 to 2:00 at the Rec Center and
Price Elementary

8. Next Meeting: Mon., February 25, 2019 at 5:30 p.m. in the St. Francis Room of St.
Joseph’s Church

9. Adjournment — Jeff Tischer made a motion to adjourn. Nate Roach seconded. Meeting
adjourned at 6:32 PM

1. SoWe Talk

Communications Committee
March 20, 2018
6:00 PM
743 St. Joseph St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:

Attendees: Amy Balestier, Nate Roach, Audrey Skilton, Jeff Tischer, Jake Thorsen,

The committee reviewed questions developed for the SoWe Talk: Housing panel discussion on
April 314, 2019. Confirmed panelists include Mayor Sorace, Milzy Carrasco, Adrian Garcia, Dan
Jurman, and Jake Thorsen. The panel will be moderated by Emerson Sampaio. The committee

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 5 of 12



discussed logistics of the day. Nate Roach agreed to communicate questions to panelists and
discuss the format of the event.

2. SoWe Website Blog
The Committee reviewed a submission of a SoWe History Blog by Jim Gerhart. The committee
agreed to have Mr. Gerhart as a reoccurring contributor to the SoWe Blog. The committee
continued to brainstorm ideas for blog postings. Nate Roach agreed to draft a blog post
regarding home maintenance tips. Jake Thorsen agreed to reach out to Melissa Hess to start the
‘Who’s Who on the Hill’ blog. The committee agreed that Nate Roach and Audrey Skilton will be
the reviewers of blog posts before they get posted.

3. Marketing Materials
Jake Thorsen informed the committee that he has placed an order for SoWe Pens. Nate Roach
agreed to get a quote from Building Character on screen printing tote bags. Vine St. Studio has
been commissioned to develop media kit for the annual SoWe Block Party and develop a design
of a SoWe program brochure. Jake Thorsen agreed to reach out to board members to place an
order for SoWe branded clothes with Unique Apparel.

Community Safety Committee
March 12,2019 1:30 PM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Dave Aichele, Wes Farmer, Adrian Garcia, Dick Hecker, Walt Legenstein, Elizabeth
Medina, Sgt. Donald Morant, Audrey Skilton, Laddie Springer, Sgt. Dorsey Sumrall, Jake
Thorsen

1. Bike Ambassador Report
Dave Aichele reported on the Bike Ambassador progress in February. The committee discussed
an incident on the 600 Block of W. Vine St. where ambassadors called police on a group of youth.
The committee discussed ways educate kids and parents about the ambassadors and discuss ways
similar confrontations can be avoided. Jake Thorsen agreed to reach out to a neighbor to try to
set a conversation.

The Bike Ambassadors met with Lori Pagan, SoWe Community Connector with Boys and Girls
Club of Lancaster to discuss resident concerns in the neighborhood. Bike Ambassador will carry
Ms. Pagan’s business cards to distribute to residents who need assistance in connecting to
community resources.

2. SoWe Mentoring Program Research

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 6 of 12



Laddie Springer, SoWe Intern, presented on mentoring research he will be conducting. Mr.
Springer reviewed a questionnaire he developed with the committee. The committee stressed
identifying what outcomes mentoring programs are seeking and how they are tracking them. The
committee recommended several organizations in the community that should be contacted.

3. FY 2019-20 Budget Priorities
The committee discussed budget priorities for the 2019-20 fiscal year. The committee agreed on
the following recommendations:

a. Front Porch Light Program $26,000
b. Safety Cameras $40,000 (this will roll over from last year’s budget allocation)
c. Bicycle Ambassadors - $58,800

4. Future Committee Priorities
The committee discuss future priorities for the committee. Wes Farmer recommended completing
a GAP analysis to determine what skills are currently on the committee and what skills are lacking.
The committee agreed to have a further discussion on how to pivot away from starting a
community watch program to supporting the Block Liaison program. Mr. Farmer recommended
creating a calendar of when committee goals are expected to be met to better organize agenda
items.

5. Other items from the committee
Introduction of Community Outreach Sergeant Donald Morant.

Economic Opportunity Committee
February 6, 2019 8:30 AM
Two Dudes Painting
750 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Gene Aleci, Peter Barber, Christina DiCola, JJ Gammache, Jim Gerhart, Ole
Hongvanthong, Michael Manthei, Shelby Nauman, Jake Thorsen, Jeremy Young

6. 2019-20 Budget Discussion
The Committee discussed funding a position at CAPital Construction that would be responsible
overseeing the facade improvement projects. Jake Thorsen stated the position proposal is for two
years of funding at $35,000. The committee expressed concerns about finding a qualified
candidate with the tight job market and the timing of the hire. The committee also was interested
in how the oversight of the position would be handled and if there would quality control. Mr.
Thorsen informed the committee that CAPital construction has successfully completed multiple
projects on LHOP owned properties. Mr. Thorsen agreed to follow up with CAP on the defining

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 7 of 12



when the position will be hired and how the position will be managed. CAP will provide a detailed
proposal to SoWe stating outcomes prior to funding.

The committee agreed to place a line item in the budget for parking study findings
implementation. It is too early to tell what the recommendations are or how much they would cost
but it is important a line item is set aside to keep parking in the funding plan for 2019-20.

1. Jim Gerhart- Manor St History Project
Jim Gerhart informed the group on his history research for Manor St. Mr. Gerhart stated that he
has a draft article that is being reviewed by the Historical Society. Mr. Gerhart stated the he has
found historic photos that could be used in an Art Walk art gallery. A historic walking tour for
Manor St. will also be led by Jim during Art Walk.

2. Art Walk — Outreach to Artists and marketing
The committee discussed plans to organize art walk. The committee needs to identify artists and
locations to house art. Michael Manthei agreed to allow SoWe to host a gallery in his space at 7
New Dorwart. The committee agreed to continue to facilitate connections to spaces and artists.
The committee is interested in hosting galleries that have activities for kids and families such as
face painting. Locations need to be finalized by 4/10.

3. Other Items from the Committee
The SoWe Parking Study Meeting will be held 3/27 6pm at St. Joseph Church

Education Children’s Sub-Committee
March 14, 2019 4:00 PM
Price Elementary School
615 Fairview Ave. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Michael Azzalina, Bianca Cordova, Dr. Florence Krane, Laurie Moir, Jake Thorsen,
Nancy Velazquez

1. Budget Discussion
The committee reviewed the draft SoWe budget. The committee discussed funding for a full-time
community school. It was reported that conversations with SDoL to match funding have been
positive. The district will vote on their budget on May 1st. SoWe intends to put $35,000 into the
community school at Price.

The committee continued to discuss the possibility of funding an extended day program at Price
Elementary. The committee agreed to explore costs of providing an extended day program. Mr.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 8 of 12



Thorsen stated that the budget currently has a carry over which can be moved later if such a
program was approved by the SoWe Board.

2. Brainstorm Community Day Ideas
Price staff discussed ideas for community days during the summer months. Last year the
community days included garden clean up volunteer days and lunch and learn programs for
parents. The committee suggested that Price search for corporate sponsors to help school with
clean up days and expand programing for the lunch and learns. Lunch and Learns could be
expanded to include other community partners.

3. Women of Color in Leadership
Bianca Cordova agreed to reach out to Milzy Carrasco to identify presenters for Girls with
Pearls, a young-women leadership group.

4. AmeriCorps VISTA update
A draft project description for the Americorps Vista was reviewed by the committee. Three
candidates need to be submitted to Campus Connect on April 22rd. Interviews must be completed
by May 13t and a finalist selected by May 22nd. The committee agreed to help advertise the
position throughout SoWe and Lancaster.

Housing Committee
March 21, 2019
8:00 AM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar Street Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Karen Bosquet, Michael Breneman, Dick Hecker, Vicente Ramos, Laddie Springer,
Andrew Szalay, Jake Thorsen, Abby Tucker

1. FY 2019-20 SoWe Budget for Housing Discussion
Abby Tucker presented the draft budget for 2019-20 proposed by the finance committee. The
housing committee discussed each item and funding amount. Andrew Szalay presented the
funding proposal from Lancaster Lebanon Habitat for Humanity. The funding helps pay for a
construction supervisor to lead the Affordable Home Repair Program. SoWe funding this same
position last year. The committee continued to discuss a funding proposal for CAP to pay for a
Facade Improvement Crew Leader to manage the Facade Improvement Program renovations.
The committee also agreed to continue to fund the Facade improvement program and discuss
what streets these funds will be allocated at a future date. The committee agreed to submit the
draft budget to the SoWe Board.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 9 of 12



The committee discussed looking forward and developing programs that could help renovate
properties that are distressed rentals. The committee is interested in exploring the creation of an
affordable rental repair program.

2. Parking Study Update
Jake Thorsen presented the draft Parking Study. He explained that the consultant will present
recommendations to the SoWe Board on Monday March 25 at 5:30pm and to the public at a
public meeting on Wednesday March 27t at 6 pm. The consultant will review feedback
generated to incorporate into the final report. The committee recommended to the SoWe Board
that a taskforce be created to implement recommendations outlined in the study.

3. SoWe Landlord Snack and Chat
The committee discussed holding the following Snack and Chat’s, Pa Law’s concerning leases
and lease provisions, how to prepare finances when seeking a loan, Lead in rentals, Discussion
with District Judges. The committee plans to hold a Snack and Chat once a quarter to educate
and engage with landlords. It was recommended to do a direct mailing to landlords and property
managers in SoWe.

Neighborhood Connections Committee
March 18, 2019 6:00 PM
LHOP/SoWe Office
417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603

Minutes:
Attendees: Rosalind Dickinson, Melissa Hess, Ellen Kim, Maire King-Linares, Willonda
McCloud, Stu Metzler, Emerson Sampaio, Laddie Springer

1. SoWe Budget Discussion — SoWe Mini Grants
The committee reviewed the draft SoWe Mini-Grants Proposal. The committee agreed that
grants should be a max of $250 dollars to help pay for block level events and gatherings. The
group recommended that the grant be given in the form of a check or a gift to reduce the barrier
for residents to participate. The committee recommended reaching out to Giant or Weis to
solicit donations to support the program. The program will be only available to blocks with
Block Liaisons.

2. Salina Almanzar’s Public Art Engagement
Jake Thorsen informed the committee that Salina Almanzar will be working with SoWe
residents this spring to develop public art installations at Culliton Park. Ms. Almanzar has
scheduled dates in which she will be engaging residents at the park and at partner organizations
such as the Boys and Girls Club. Mr. Thorsen agreed to send the schedule out to the committee.
Volunteers are needed at the events.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 10 of 12



3. Church World Service Language Inclusion Plan
Emerson Sampaio stated that the city is working to hire translators to be present at public
events. He will be meeting with the city to discuss SoWe’s involvement. The group agreed that
translation services would be helpful to translate flyers and also at public meetings where
important public information is shared. The committee agreed we should look to hold
events/informational meetings in partnership with churches and organizations that have a
concentration of foreign languages.

4. Annual Block Party Planning
The committee agreed to form a block party planning committee lead by Emerson Sampaio. The
2nd annual block party will be held June 227 12pm — 5 pm at Culliton Park. The group
brainstormed ideas for entertainment and activities. The group also discuss which partner
organizations should be invited.

Parks and Public Realm Committee
March 20, 2019 7:00 PM
Boys and Girls Club
106 S. Water St. Lancaster, PA 17603

1. Pocket parks update
Rachel and Karl met with Christ Lutheran Church about their desire to turn green space at the
church into a public pocket park. Karl will see about donations and possible mock designs and
the church will discuss with its members as talks are in the very early stages. The idea would be
to start small and possibly expand from there. Additional conversations would be needed:
liability, reference other churches with green spaces such as St. Peter's UCC, St. James,
Unitarian, etc. No funds have been promised, rather committee is offering advice, research, and
willing to coordinate volunteers as needed.

2. Budget
Parks committee is looking into ongoing programs such as movie night, yoga, etc. AJ spoke
about Rec Movie Night idea as they have licensing to show movies with the idea to have a movie
night in Culliton Park in July. Another idea to maybe open the pool in Culliton Park one evening
per month. Committee will continue to discuss over email/meetings. Proposed idea for funds to
stock up on cleaning supplies for blocks/etc having cleanups or to add to part-time clean-up
crew with position similar to CAP block liaisons. This position would receive a small amount
weekly to coordinate groups, organize neighbors, organize block clean-ups, and assist neighbors
to sign up for adopt-a-block. Lori and Jake are currently interviewing for 2019 clean-up crew.

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 11 of 12



3. Trash cans
All 15 trash cans ordered and all claimed. Now the task is to map out placement and coordinate

placement logistics with the city. Susannah will map existing trash cans to aid in new placement.
4. Grant for bike racks obtained w/ Karl and Jake's support

5. Delegating tasks discussed:
a. Karl to follow-up w/ the church about pocket parks
b. Susannah to map trashcans

c. Karl will continue to develop ideas for trees in the neighborhood

d. Lori to coordinate with block liaisons, etc to coordinate efforts for the Great American
Clean-Up

6. Events:
4/7/19-Salina will restart Art Pop at Culliton Park
4/13/19-Culliton Park Easter Egg Hunt (start at 11am, being organized by friends of

Culliton Park)

4/27/19-Great American Clean-up-meet at Sowe office at 10am to get supplies and
coordinate trash bag pickup

Open Streets

417 Poplar St. Lancaster, PA 17603
Page 12 0of 12



